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11000 Hxlehire Boulevard ° 25
Los Angeles, California 90024
February 9, 1976 -

Mr. Gary Crane
Ro-Tab-Farm -~ =™

20 East Oak Street
Clayton, Hew Jersey 08312

Dear Mr. Crane.

Reference is made to your letter dated‘
February 3, 1976, in which you requested information
concerning contact between Special Agent Ph1111p B.-
De11y and Mr. George C Thomson.

. This i{s to adv1se that Spec1al Agent Deily
- ~recalls contacts with George C. Thomson in 1964 re-
-*lating to the Xennedy assossrnat1on. hewever, nextﬁer
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The evaluation of 1nformat10n Thowson has o
furnished you relating to the Kennedy assaSSLnatlon p
is str1ct1y up to you. :

Ver;'trﬁii yours,

Robert E Gebhardt B B
Assistant Dlrector in Charge .




